EXHIBIT G-5

1 Page
OLYMPIC VALLEY
PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT
OLYMPIC VALLEY EST. 1960
PUBLIC SERVICE DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT REPORT
DATE: August 29, 2023
TO: District Board Members
FROM: Mike Geary, General Manager
SUBJECT: Management Report — Information Only

BACKGROUND: The discussion section below provides information from the District’s
management on current projects and activities that are not the subject of a
separate report. This report is prepared to provide new information and recent
progress only.

DISCUSSION: The General Manager participated in the following meetings in July and August:

e Direct Reports — weekly with Fire Chief, Finance & Administration
Manager, District Engineer, Operations Manager, and Program Manager /
Board Secretary

e Finance Committee (2)

e Monthly Planning — staff (2)

e Badge Pinning Ceremony Prep — staff

e Truckee River Water Rights Application — two meetings with staff

e Village at Palisades Tahoe Specific Plan — staff

e Legal Services — counsel and staff

o Annual Water, Sewer, and Garbage Bill envelope stuffing

e SB 1383 (California's Short-Lived Climate Pollutant Reduction law)

e Document Management System (DMS) — SharePoint Migration

e Document Management System (DMS) — two demos of Laserfiche
Software

e Granite Chief Road Sewer Main (A Line) Replacement - staff

e (V-1 Public Meeting planning — staff

e Server Reorganization — staff

e OV-1 Fuels Reduction Project Community Meeting

e Placer County Water Agency (PCWA) Quarterly Meeting

e Olympic Valley / Placer County Fuels Management — OV-1 and OV-4

e Water System — State Inspection

ATTACHMENTS: None
DATE PREPARED: August 23, 2023
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